From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent:  12/18/2013 10:57:28 AM

To: Khosrowjah, Sepideh (sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov); Florio, Michel Peter
(MichelPeter.Florio@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: Re: Line 147 Decision

Thanks. We have a Board meeting today and someone wanted to know.

From: Khosrowjah, Sepideh [mailto:sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 10:57 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K; Florio, Michel Peter

Subject: RE: Line 147 Decision

So far is a go.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

-------- Original message --——--—--

From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com>

Date: 12/18/2013 10:56 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Khosrowjah, Sepideh" <sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov>,"Florio, Michel Peter"
<MichelPeter.Florio@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: Line 147 Decision

Sepideh/Mike — is the decision a go for the Business Meeting or do you expect it to be
held ?

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 1¢am more, ppease Vist http:%fvww.Dgepcom%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0116289


mailto:sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:MichelPeter.Florio@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:BKG7@pge.com
mailto:sepideh.khosrowiah@cpuc.ca.qov
mailto:MichelPeter.Florio@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/pnvacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0116290



